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Project:  P.S./I.S. 89 Playground Date:  May 10, 2019 

  Restoration and Modification – 

General Contractor (“GC”)  

Services Project (the “Project”)  

   

   RE:  Addendum #1 

 

   # of Pages:  20 

      

 

The following information is provided in response to questions received in writing by May 6, 

2019 regarding the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) associated with this Project.  

 

The responses are provided in bold print immediately following the questions:  

 

1) The small storage shed inside the fenced area in the south west corner, is it accessible for 

the GC to use during construction effort?  

There is some snow removal equipment in the shed, but the school custodial staff 

will allow the selected Proposer to use any available shed space. 

 

2) Will the two entrance gates which are currently locked [sic], will keys be provided to the 

contractor, or will the contractor be able to supply their own locks? 

The selected Proposer is expected to provide its own locks and to furnish a key to 

school custodial personnel. 

 

3) Are [sic] there any geotechnical information on the subject site with regard to soil or 

underground conditions?  

Please refer to the Cores Sampling Report, attached to this Addendum as Exhibit 1. 

 

4) The Contractor requests more information on what areas of the brick wall need to be 

repointed?  

Proposers must provide a unit price for the cost per square foot for the brick 

repointing work. The necessary amount of required repointing work will be 

determined by BPCA, in concert with the selected Proposer and the Project 

Engineer, following commencement of construction. Such repointing work will be 

paid for through an allowance to be included in the Contract amount.  

 

5) Is any qualified Arborist required for tree removal?  

No arborist is needed for tree removal. BPCA horticulture personnel will select 

trees and be present at the time of planting. 

 

 

In addition, the following clarifications are hereby provided with respect to the RFP Scope of 

Work (Exhibit A): 
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- The selected Proposer shall remove and properly dispose of, in accordance with the 

Construction Documents, the eight (8) honey locust trees located within the Project site, 

each with a diameter at breast height (DBH) range of 8-12”; and  

- The selected Proposer shall install three (3) sweetgum trees at locations and in the 

manner specified in the Construction Documents, each with a caliper range of 6-7”.  

 

 

By signing below, I am acknowledging that all pages of this Addendum have been received, 

reviewed, and understood, and will be incorporated into the submitted Proposal. This document 

must be attached to the Proposal for its consideration.  

 

 

________________________ ________________________ ________________ 

Print Name              Signature    Date  

 

       

Number of pages received:  ______________ <fill in> 

 

 

Distributed to: All prospective Proposers. 
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   EXHIBIT 1:  

CORE SAMPLE REPORT 

 

[NO FURTHER TEXT ON THIS PAGE] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  






































